CITY OF RICHMOND

REPORT TO COMMITTEE
TO: General Purposes Committee DATE: February 26, 2003
FROM: Jim Bruce FILE: 0105-08
General Manager, Finance and Corporate Services
RE: Council Remuneration and Expenses for 2002
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive for information the Year 2002 Council Remuneration and Expenses report.

Jim Bruce
General Manager, Finance and Corporate Services
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STAFF REPORT

ORIGIN

Each year Council is to receive a report that details the annual remuneration and expenses for
each member of Council. This requirement is specified in Section 329.1 of the Local
Government Act.

ANALYSIS

The requirements to detail Council remuneration are set out in Section 329.1 of the Local
Government Act.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The funding for these expenses was included in the Year 2002 Operating Budget. The attached
table details the requirements as set out in the Act.

CONCLUSION

That Council receive for information, the report detailing the Year 2002 Council Remuneration
and Expenses

Jim Bruce
General Manager, Finance and Corporate Services
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